TO: City Council
FROM: Jeff Cook, Deputy Transportation and Engineering Director
DATE: November 18, 2025

SUBJECT: Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with SCJ Alliance for the 1-5 & SR 121-93" Ave SE
Interchange Improvements Study

1) Recommended Action:

Authorize the Mayor to sign the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with SCJ Alliance for the I-
5 & SR 121-93" Ave SE Interchange Improvements Study.

The agreement was recommended for approval on the consent calendar at the November
6, 2025 Public Works Committee Meeting.

2) Background:

The City has an existing agreement with SCJ Alliance to perform a corridor study for corridor
improvements on 93" Avenue near |-5 Exit 99.

One of the traffic engineers from SCJ left the firm. SCJ wishes to retain him as a
subconsultant on the project. The supplement presents a zero-cost change to the original
agreement.

3) Policy Support:

Create and Maintain a Transportation System Safe for All Modes of Travel — Provide a safe,
efficient, and cost-effective transportation system.

4) Alternatives:

U Do not sign the supplemental agreement

5) Fiscal Notes:

There are no fiscal impacts of the supplement.

6) Attachments:

A. Supplemental Agreement



